Peters, John C

From: Peters, John C

Sent:  Sat 2/07/2015 10:53 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: Jaynes, Kathleen

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: RE: Urgent Quick question

Yes, Coke has their sponsorship posted on their website and we have now added a statement to the
GEBN website disclosing sponsorship, but not amount.

John C. Peters, Ph.D.

Chief Strategy Officer

University of Colorado Anschutz Health and Wellness Center
Professor, CU School of Medicine
Anschutz Medical Campus

12348 E. Montview Blvd, C263
Aurora, CO 80045

PH: 303-724-9160

FX: 303-724-9976

EM: john.c.peters@ucdenver.edu
Website: www.anschutzwellness.com

From: Jaynes, Kathleen

Sent: Saturday, February 07, 2015 9:42 AM
To: Peters, John C

Subject: Re: Urgent Quick question

No prob. Also, Coke has agreed that we can let people know they are sponsors but we don't disclose who
is a donor ever without permission. This includes confirming if people ask.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 7, 2015, at 10:04 AM, Peters, John C <JOHN.C.PETERS@UCDENVER.EDU> wrote:

>

> Thanks, we are just preparing for possible inquiries. We have not been asked about amounts yet.
»

> Will keep you informed if this escalates.

>

> John

»

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>On Feb 6, 2015, at 9:32 PM, "Jaynes, Kathleen" <KATHLEEN.JAYNES@UCDENVER.EDU> wrote:
>>



>> We don't disclose amounts but ANY and ALL press inquiries about gifts go to our press team. Let me
know how | can help.

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

g

>>> On Feb 6, 2015, at 7:00 PM, Peters, John C <JOHN.C.PETERS@UCDENVER.EDU> wrote:

S>>

>>> What is foundation policy about disclosing the amount if any gift. We are managing some GEBN
inquiries and while we disclose Coke as a sponsor we don't want to disclose how much they gave. Some
foundations have policies on this.

>>> Thanks

>>> John

>>> Sent using OWA for iPhone



